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April 7, 2015 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION 

Amy Roper 

Virginia Lottery 

900 East Main Street 

Richmond, Virginia 23219 

 

Re: Virginia Lottery Regulations 11 VAC 5-11 (Public Participation Guidelines) 

Virginia Lottery Regulations 11 VAC 5-20 (Administration Regulations) 

Virginia Lottery Regulations 11 VAC 5-31 (Licensing Regulations) 

Virginia Lottery Regulations 11 VAC 5-41 (Lottery Game Regulations) 

 

 

Dear Amy: 

 

Pursuant to your request, I have reviewed the amended and updated Virginia Lottery 

regulations referenced above. I find that they are exempt from Article 2 of the Administrative Process 

Act, that they are supported by statutory authority and that they do not appear to conflict with the 

United States Constitution, the Constitution of Virginia, or any federal or state law currently in effect. 

 

 If I may be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at (804) 692-7902. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

     /s/ Amy K. Dilworth 

 

Amy K. Dilworth 

Assistant Attorney General 
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